Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
November, 2019 Regular Meeting
November 20, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the October 23, 2019 Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: While the LED lighting project is finally done, we are still working on
the rebate. AEP’s paperwork said the rebate was $5300; the original rebate
estimate from HEAT was $9675. HEAT says the higher rebate rate required both
the LED conversion and the installation of occupancy sensors. The later
requirement was not mentioned earlier. Ray Electric will instali the censors for
the library for around $1700. That should add around $3000 to the rebate.

Sculpture Installation: On 11/05, 215t Century Alarm installed the security camera
to cover the sculpture area. The Village has marked the utilities and the post
position on the lawn. The Village and Ray Electric will coordinate the concrete
and electrical work.

Dumpster Fencing: Southway Fence has scheduled installafion on 11/15; the
new fence should be completed by the time of this meeting.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for October, 2019.

PLF Distribution: The November PLF distribution was $58,209, at 4.2% increase
over last November receipts of $55,851. PLF receipts year to date are $628,564,
a 3.9% increase over the total receipts of $604,561 as of this time last year.

2019 Net Operating Position

October Revenue=$59,333 Year to Date Revenue = $595,753
October Expense= $98,013 Year to Date Expenses = $585,083
Difference -$ 36,680 $ 10.670

Note: ai the October meeting, the Board approved a fransfer of $50,000 from
the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund. This transfer counts as an
expense, hence the deficit operating position for October.

Agenda 11/12/2019 TD 1



Unique Management: $35.80 for 4 placements in October.

New Business

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library: Mr. Dillie will give an update on the new
program to manage the Dolly Parton Imagination Library.

Director and Fiscal Officer Performance Evaluations: the Personnel Committee of
the Board of Trustees will need to meet to evaluate the two library Administrators
and plan to report to the Board at the December meeting.

2020 Winter Holiday Closing: the library schedules December 24 and 25, and
December 31 and January 1 as paid holidays for all regular staff. In 2020-2021,
those days fall on a Thursday and Friday. The library schedules only 4 people on
Saturdays, so finding hours for those staff would be easily managed; also, itis
likely that patrons will assume the library will be closed. Mr. Dillie would like to
close both Saturdays following the holidays.

Approve Resolution 19-11-01; io close the library on Saturday, December 26,
2020 and Saturday, January 2, 2021. These closed days are not paid holidays.

2020 Appropriation: At the October Board meeting, Mr. Dillie reviewed the
proposed 2020 Budget in detail. The detail spreadsheets for both revenue and
expenses are included in this month’s Board Packet updated to included
Carryover and Capital Fund estimates. A summary draff permanent
appropriation is also included. The wage budget presumes increased wage
ranges for most hourly positions and a 3% raise calculated from the new ranges.
The new wage table is included in the Board Packet. The draft appropriation
includes a $50,000 transfer out from General Revenue to Capital in 2020; this
transfer creates a substantial operating deficit in the coming year. However, the
library is holding cash in General Revenue equal to more than six months of
average operating expenditures (at $56,000 a month) which is more than
enough cash on hand. And it is appropriate to move more that money into
Capital.

Approve Resolution 19-11-02: to approve the revised wage table as presented.

Approve Resolution 19-11-03: to approve a 3% raise for all hourly employees to
take effect at the beginning of the 2020 pay year. Raises are calculated as a
percenfage of the midpoint of the range for each job classification. If an
employee’s 3% raise leaves their hourly rate below that of the new base rate for
their job classification, their hourly rate will be set at that new base rate.

Agenda 11/12/2019TD 3



Approve Resolution 19-11-04: to approve the 2020 Permanent Appropriation as
presented.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report

Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: Door counts were up 6.4% for October and are now running
6.2% ahead year-to-date. Circulation was even with last October and is
running 1.8% behind 2018 year to date.

Gifts

October Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

October Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund  $1,117.14

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $1.117.14

Includes $100 given in memory of Ruby Smith and approximately $900 in book
sale revenue.

October In-kind Gifts

anonymaous 7 hardcovers; 5 frade
paperbacks; 2 mass market
paperbacks; 2 DVDs; 3
audiobooks; 1 music CD

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December18, 2019 at 4:30 pm in
the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Agenda 11/12/2018 TD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
October 23, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Library Board Room

Call to Order: The meeting was called fo order at 6:30 pm.
Attendance: Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella, Dick
Rutledge, Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.

Adjustments o the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none

Minutes: Virginia Birks moved to approve the minutes of the September 18, 2019
Board Meeting as presented. Becky Miller seconded. Motion carried.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: Mr. Dillie reported that the LED lighting project is finally done.
Installers came on 10/04 and 10/07 to finish up. The library has paid the
remainder of the bill, and submitted the information that HEAT needs 1o file with
AEP for the rebate. The rebate check will come directly to the library.

Sculpture Installation: Michele Waalkes, who has been hired by ArtsinStark to
install the Sarah's Pencils sculpture came by on October 8 and met with Mr,
Dilie. They agreed on a site for the sculpture on the library lawn facing the
corner of the elementary school and Bonnie View Dr. Mr. Dillie met with Kevin
Ray on 10/22 to talk about lighting the sculpture. Kevin says there is no problem
running power out to the other side of the lawn, but he will need to search for
sturdy enough fixtures to mount at ground level.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the monthly financial reports for September,
2019. Ms Repella seconded. Motion Carried.

PLF Distribution: The October PLF distribution was $56,342, a 7% increase over last
October's receipts of $52,361. PLF receipts year to date are $573,322, a 4%
increase over the total receipts of $548,799 as of this time last year. As indicated
below, the library is running well ahead on operating revenue this year, in part
due 1o the increase in PLF percentage found in the new state budget and a
higher than expected increase in General Revenue; the library is also behind on
the materials budget spending for the year.

Minutes 11/11/2019 TD 1



2019 Net Operating Position

September Revenue=$63,164 Year to Date Revenue = $526,253
September Expense= $45,319 Year to Date Expenses = $460,353
Difference $17.845 $ 65,900

Unique Management: $71.60 for 8 placements in September.

Book Sale: The fall book sale took in a bit over $200. That's somewhat less than
other recent sales, but not bad. Some leftover books were donated to a patron
who maintains little free libraries in an economically disadvantaged area of
Canton. Mr. Dilie took a number of boxes of leftover books to Goodwill. Some
items were saved for the next book sale. The remaining paperbacks were
recycled and the remaining hardcovers were tossed out.

New Business

Dumpster Fencing: The fencing and gate around the dumpster are falling to
pieces. Mr. Dillie has a quote from Southway Fence for replacing the board
fence around the dumpster area with a chainlink fence with privacy inserts to
block the view through the fence. The chainlink and inserts will be dark brown,
and there will be a man door added to the side of the fence facing the parking
lot.

Ms. Birks moved to accept the the quote of $5150.00 from Southway Fence fo

replace the fencing around the dumpster area. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion
carried

Transfer to Capital Projects: As the financial reports show, the library is currently
running an operating surplus of over $65,000. The library finished 2018 with an
operating surplus of over $54,000 due to reductions in staff hours, and unfilled
positions, as well as the unexpected robust returns from the PLF. Last year, the
library spent $41,659 on capital projecis without replenishing the Capital Projects
Fund. This year's appropriation budgeted only a $15,000 transfer from
Operations o Capital. Given the current operating surplus, Mr. Dillie
recommended that it seems a good time to amend the 2019 appropriation and
replenish the capital fund. A majority of five votes is required to amend the
appropriation and to fransfer the funds.

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 19-10-01 fo amend the 2019

Appropriation to increase the value of the fransfer out from the General Fund fo
the Capital Fund to $50,000. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion camied unanimously.

Minutes 11/11/2018 TD 2



Ms. Birks moved fo Approve Resolution 19-10-02 to transfer $50,000 from the
library's General Fund to the Capital Fund. Mr. Rutlege seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Copier Lease: Copeco, the library’'s current photocopier provider presented Mr.
Dillie with a proposal to replace both copiers and restructure the maintenance
agreement. The downstairs copieris 5 V2 years old and the upstairs copieris 4 2
years old. The new agreement maintains the same lease cost of $186 a month,
replaces the downstairs machine at no charge, and pro-rates the maintenance
contract at $237.80 a month. The monthly cost then is $409.95 with an overage
charge if copier use is more than the average calculated for the contract. Mr.
Dillie reported that the library paid over $1300 for maintenance for the first six
months of this year, as well as the $186 a month lease for the upstairs copier; the
current maintenance price is based on number of copies. The new pricing
arrangement is very close the library's current costs, but is applied to new
equipment,

Ms. Repella moved o approve Resolution 19-10-03 to approve the new
photocopier lease as presented. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

2020 Appropriation: This month’s Board Packet included a set of budget
planning documents for review and discussion. Mr. Dillie reviewed the plan for
the 2020 budget with the Board. Expected revenue is slightly higher than 2018
or 2019, and is almost the same as 2017, the last year the library received 20% of
the Carroll County PLF distribution. The 2020 proposal includes no overdue fine
revenue, and the Board discussed in general going fine free in the next year.
The expense budget includes an increase in the wage scale for most hourly
positions (the scale has not been adjusted since it was implemented in 2013). In
any case, the base rate for Library Associate | needs to be raised to keep ahead
of the Ohio Minimum Wage. Mr. Dillie proposed a 3% raise for hourly staff using
the new wage scale. Core inflation continues below 2%, so a 3% raise maintains
the wage value and provides a 1%+ actual increase. Even With the proposed
raise, the 2020 actual wage budget is only about $600 more that of 2019
reflecting two unfilled posifions and the voluntary reduction in hours by the Fiscal
Officer. Furthermore, the wage budget includes $8750 as the maximum leave
payout value for those employees who might retire in 2020. The materials
budget includes an increase for downloadable content and leaves the physical
materials budgets the same as 2019. The maintenance and repair lines show
the cost of the new copier coniract, the cleaning contract, and the window
washing service . The cleaning service replaces the eliminated custodian
position at about the same cost. Electrical cost has been reduced anticipating
savings from the LED conversion. The proposed operating appropriation isin
deficit by $37,358. However, past budget experience suggests that the library
will not spent out the entire appropriation, and the current robust carryover can

Minutes 11/11/2019 TD 3



cover any small deficit that does occur. i is worth noting again that the
reduction in PLF funding from Carroll County leaves the library short an
estimated $47,000 for 2020.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Ms, Miller moved to accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, included in the packet. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried

Library Statistics: Door counts were up 18.6% for September and are now
running 8.2% ahead year-to-date. In-house circ was up slightly, 1.1%, and total
circ was up 1.3%, leave year-to-date total circ down 2%.  So far this year, door

counts have been up quite a bit every month but June, while total circ has seen
small declines in every month except May, July, and September,

Gifts
September Restricted Individual Coniributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

September Unrestricted Individual Contributions o the General Fund$  53.00

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 53.00

August In-kind Gifts

anoNymous 5 hardcovers; 13 trade
paperbacks; 12 mass market
paperbacks

Adjourn: Ms. Repella moved to adjourn. Mr. Rutledge seconded. The meeting
adjourned at 8:05.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 20, 2019 atf 6:30 pm
in the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Minutes 11/11/2019 TD 4



Minerva Public Library

October 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
November 2019 Board
Meeting

Fiscal Officer Monthly Summary
Revenue Status

Appropriation Status

Payment Listing

Fund Status

Investment Listing



La'Zee'80t

00'S05'8Z

EE'EL0'86

00°G05'8E

00°000'08
566
S6'L)
§8°04

ZECLS'T
16951
oL 002
FARS L]
00'881
(T4

0.°¥06
S8°00FG
LZ'BL2
o98°BES
arasl]
20°Thy

6L OLE'L
95 28K E
gTolL
98099t
08'9V6'Y
£'08E

9t LLY'E
GO'ECL'ET

0000005

19'ZeL'6S

sj30l0id [eNded

pajpusay

[4%:] ¥
00°0cL
£8'0¢
L'ESE
5961
FLLLL'L
0g'le
LZ°10¥
oo'el
86'661
oA
90°Zre'es
oo'o

pund |esanan

Jobpa uoneudosddy wouy uaxe | ~sainypuadxy [ejol
|enden o) Jajsuel]

spunjay

sal|ddng ajesay

abejsod

puet-enden

leday pue aoueusjuepn-[endes
Jleday pue SouUBUSILER

UsEI| pue JJEA 'DUI0a|T 'SeD-SallRn
Aunsegueday Wiy fuadold JsUyiQ
dinb3 uo Jredey pue uly

suoydsia |

JseIAUSY

SIeaIpolad

udled Ao peloNisey-Sa0IAleg 10IUOYD PUB PASEYdIN
AJBS JORJUOD PESEUUNG JSULD
sdiysiagLuap/sang

saddng 220

WNoA AY

S{QEPEOJUMO]] AY

INpy AY

$Y00g UINoA

sj00g NPy

saiddns Buiwwselbold
Buyssaooid/Bojelen

8Ji7 pue [E0IRBapy-8ouUBINSU|

aledipay

siadp-syeuag

Salees

FaInjipuadxg

Jabipa anuaAay, [€J0L
ISIW

uoped Allog-wooy Bunasy
saded; Jajupd

JSaJsiuy|

alesay

suDNAUIUeD

xed

Jaldon)

sway/peD jso

saa4 g §oul4 uosed
xXe| saesg

pun4 Aeigi] o1gnd
INVHO VLST
SiaIs08y

TUIUOH JUsLng

6107 J8G0J00) -UORELLIO| [BIZUBLIY JO AUBLULUNG
Aeigy ongng BAIBUIN



lendes

va656 Il
L1 '8r5°05E |ejden uou -sjassy pinbi
ysed |ejol
00'049'0) 91e0-01-1ea L TL089'gE- Yiuow uomsod 18N
00°¢80's8S £CELO'BE (no Jaysues go0'06$ sepnisu) suoeudoiddy
00°€5.'665 19°Zee'es sydjosay
Apwiwing enuaaay |esouan

G6'L0F'Z6F ¥2656'LFL L 1'8¥P0GE

00'00L- SO 58971
56" L0526V ¥8'656'L¥L 1 L"8¥5"0SE SNiV.LSs aNnd

el
00142 00'Li2 sisjsiBay/use) ey
£8°6aR'LOL P6'198'G6 68'€25'9 {aseyD) ysodaq Jo sejeoyRia)
99'/28'L22 99'L28'LET {aND) ¥sodaq o sajecya)
81'620'22 8/'5Z0'22 (eseyD) sBuineg
89°L61 0L 06'/66'0F 8.'668°66 pueH uUe LseDBunposys

Yse) pajood [ejoL soueleq feydes

JUNOJ0Y [RI3UID



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 11/4/2019 2:28:58 PM

Revenue Status UAN v2019.2
By Fund
As Of 11/4/2019
Fund: 1000 General
Final Budget YTD %

Account Gode Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
1000-190-0000 Other - Local Taxes $35.00 318.14 $516.86 51.820%

1000-212-0000 Restricted Federal Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%

1000-222-0000 Restricted State Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $54,860.00 -$4,999.00 0.000%
1000-240-0011 Public Library Fund - State{STARK CO.} $515,517.00 $439,684.54 $75,832.46 B85.200%
1000-240-0012 Public Library Fund - State{CARROLL CO.} $136,819.00 $118,203.93 $18,715.07 88.331%
1000-240-0013 Public Library Fund - State{COLUMBIANA CO.} $16,410.00 $12,466.05 $3,843.95 75.966%
1000-310-0311 Patron Fines and Lost Item Income{FINES & FEES} $3,000.00 $2,663.87 $316.13  B9.462%
1000-310-0312 Patron Fines and Lost Item Income{LOST ITEM} $200.00 $290.38 -$90.38  145.190%
1000-310-0314 Patron Fines and Lost ltem Income{LOST CARD FEE} $75.00 $36.00 $39.00 48.000%
1000-340-0000 Patron Coin-Operated Machine Income $2,750.00 $3,870.91 51,2201 144.397%

1000-360-0000 Patron Class and Seminar Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  C.000%

1000-389-0000 Other - Patron Fines and Fees $200.00 $16.60 $183.40  8.300%
1000-399-0397 Other - Pafron Fines and Fees{PRINTER PAPER} $2,000.00 $501.09 $1,498.891 25.055%
1000-399-0398 Other - Patron Fines and Fees{FAX FEE} $750.00 $603.95 $146.05 B0.527%

1000-611-0000 Restricted Confributions - Individuals $500.00 $0.00 $500.00  0.000%
1000-612-0000 Restricted Contributions - Businesses $2,000.00 $100.00 $1,900.00 5.000%
1000-812-2018 Restricted Contributions - Businesses{YOUTH SUMMER READING } $0.00 $1,250.00 -$1,250.00  0.000%
1000-613-0000 Restricted Contributions - Foundations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $3,500.00 $2,545.80 $3954.20 T2737%

1000-852-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Businesses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-701-0000 Interest or Dividends on Investments $2,500.00 $5,371.70 -$2,871.70 214.868%
1000-820-0000 Sale of Supplies for Resale $250.00 $255.38 -$5.38  102.152%

1000-831-2017 Rental of Meeting Rooms{RESTRI DOLLY PARTON LIBRARY} $0.00 $1,375.00 -$1,375.00  0.000%
1000-871-0000 Refunds for Overpayment $75.00 $52.69 $22.31  70.253%
1000-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $500.00 $794,32 -$5294.32  158.864%
1000-892-0000 Other - Miscellaneous Non-Operating 5100.00 $533.09 -$433.99 533.890%
Fund 1000 Sub-Total: $687,281.00 $595,753.34 $91,527.66 86.683%
Fund: 4001 Capital Projects
Final Budget YTD %

Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
4001-651-0000¢ Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
4001-872-000C Insurance Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-931-0000 Transfers - In $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00  100.000%
Funct 4001 Sub-Total: $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00  100.000%

Report Tolal; $737,281.00 $645,753.34 $91,527.66 87.586%

Page 1 of 1



ci0l mmmn_ UOIJBLLLIOJU] PRI08as SJoal)al Hoday
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% oo'os 0008 00'0% sabieys / sead ueoT Asiqiialll  0000-5L¥-0ZL-0001
%0000 00'0% po'od 00’0 oo'o$ 0008 00'0% uoRBWIOM| pue SadiMag Jeindwod)  0000-#Li-0Z1-0001
%OEE 'S 12€69% yl'oza'ed GL'9Be'LE 00'000°'¢% 00'0% 00°0% {HLNOA SIEU=YE fensiAolpny)sielsisly [ensiholpny  8002-EL-021-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0o'os 000$ 00'0% {8010 HLNOAIS[EUaIE [ENSINOIPNY  $00Z-ELi-0Z1-0001
%0%E'5S 550918 95'266'6% 6L'996'L$ 0e'voT'LLe 0008 00'0% {LNILNOD HIEVAVOTNMOQISIENSIEIN [ENSIAOPNY  £001-EL-0Z1-000L
%L6TLS P eee'ss BZ'6¢6'GE LL90es 09'626'LLE 0008 00'0% {1INQY sieusien [ensioiphy)sielisiely nsicapny  800L-€L-021-0008
%EZL 88 0oL 89'609'68 ZE'699% 00°00%'2$ 0008 00°0% sjealpoliag  0000-ZE¥-02L-0001
%UPES LL 90'LZeze ZL6YE'ELS 28'6ZZ'¢% 00'005'6LE 00'0% 00°0% {SM008 L4300 HLNOAMsIBIUdWed pue syoog  0002-FE-0ZL-000L
%309'99 028V 1% 99'856'9L% pLeso'Ls nO'005'sES 0008 00°0% {S)008 ‘L1430 Linayisieydwed pue sjoog  000L-LEt-02L-000F
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 0o'os [ihge 0008 00'0% uojesuadwo) S1aY10M 0 0000-5Z2-0ZL-000%
%0000 00'0% 0008 oo ooot 00°0$ ovos SauBINsU| UDIEA  0000-F22-0Z1-000
%000°0 oo'od 00'0% oo’ 000 00°0% 00°0% aoueInsy| [Blue]  Q000-€ZZ-0Z1-00C1
%0000 00'o$ DO'0% 0o 00'c$ 0008 00°0% aoueInsu| 8)7  0000-222-0Z1-000)
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00’0 00'c$ 00°0% 000% soueinsy) uonez|eydsoH / [BODSIN 0000-EZ2-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% oo'o 0008 00'0% 000$ aJesipaN d  0000-€12-0Z1-0001
%000°C 0008 0008 00'0% 00’0 00°0% 000% waisAg Jualsnay seakoidw3 oland olyQ g  0000-E42-081-0001
%0000 00°0% oo'of 00'0f 00'0% 000$ 0008 {STYNOISSIJOHd-NONIsaUEleS O £000-0% L-021-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {3317ddNS IDIJ-0kseIddng SAERSILLIPY [RJ2USD  2000-1§1-011-000)
%6E9 R 82°LGPE GE'206'2 LE'7BS 00°'D0S't$ 0008 000% {8H517ddNS ONINYYOOxdIsenddng  gL00-08¢-0 4 L0001
%ETL VR 0008 0g'gee'es 0Z'0ErS 00°'9L8'2$ 0008 000% Sa0KUSS PRiuRIUCD pue Paseydind - JBLIO  0000-06E-0L L-G00|
%Ll e 0008 zZa'ske'LS 8L '¥5Z% 00°009'1§ 00°0$ 0008 $80ISS [onUoD [BuSlEly ARigiT  QDO0-OBE-0LL-GOOL
%000°00} 0008 uoooo'ss 00'0% 00°000's$ 0008 00'0% {3 JuBIB v YieoH [RIUSW}SSOISS PRIORIUOY pUB PBSBUIING  802-00€-011-000L
%000°00} 00°0% 00'okLS 0008 00°0kLLS 000% oot {vHEN NOLHEYd ATT0Q IHL1STIs3010a8 PAPRRIUQD pUB pesewoind  LL0Z-00E-011-000L
%0000 ou'okLS 00°0% 00°0% 00'0LS 00°0$ 00'0% sjjeusq Juswholdwaur 0000-162-0LL-000)
%ETP 9L 00°0% 005223 0o'SPLLE 00048'L$ 00°0% 0008 uolyesuadilo] SISWIOA 0 0000-G2Z-041-000L
%0D00'C 0008 00'08% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000t 2ouemSU| WOBIA  0000-F2Z-041-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0o0$ aouemsy| felusd  0000-€€2-041-000)
%ETEL 98 00'0% ye'ZELS 99'z6¢ 00'5ees 00°0% 00°0% souensu| 8y 0000-222-0L1-0001
%6526 00'0% 59'G80' 268 ge'gLes 00°L00'gE$ 00°0% 000% eoueRInsU| wopeZ|KkisoM / [EODBN  0000-123-011-0001
%OGELE LL'058% ze'geR'ct 00°0% e FLLYS 00°0% 0008 aledpei 0 Q000-E12-0L L0001
%b b6 6lL'.96'6$ LV E09'9ES oo'o$ 29'0.5'8F$ 00°0% 00'0% WwajsAs Juawaulay seafoldw3 2uand olyO 0 0000-1LZ-0L1-0001
% lBL'GL SLGLE'PE SR'TEE'OLE oo'os 00'808'0Z% 000% o0'0g {SHIMHOM FONNFSIseURES O 500004 1-0L1-000)
%ZLZCT 600zE'st 16'8LL°EE oo'os 00°000°LLE 00°0% 0008 {salnlisangissuees Q v006-04 1-01L1-0001
%058°68 Le0gg'ezs 69'LPE'ESLS 00°0% 00'Z6S'SBLE 00°0% 00°0% {STYNOISSAIOHC-NON)SaLEES O £000-01 L-01 1-0001
%0866, 9900448 ye'raL'0ed 0008 00'sor'aed 00°0% Q00% {8¥3DVYNVINIseLeleS O 200G-01 L-04L-00C)
%E9l 'L cl'ebe'zze 2802 Lo% 00'0% D0'€6E'¥ES 00°0$ oo'0d {S3VIVS IAILYHLISININGYIsaleeS A LOOC-0kL-0LL-000)
%0000 00'0% 000 00'cs 0008 00°0% 0008 sauees d 0000-041-01L-000)
%0000 0008 00’0 oo oo'o$ 00°0$ 000% {8314y 1vS IAILVHLSININGY)SeUeES O L00G-001-011-000)
saamypuadxsy aouejeg sanypuadX3 QLA SoUBKGUNOUT JO) uopendosddy waunsnipy LEZL 181TL awep UNoIDY apa) Junoday
o LA pasagUINUBUN BAISSIY WBMNY Jeurq BIuBIGRINOUT 22uBIGUINILT
10} paslasey 10} paAlasay
L1 8¥ir'0gES =oueeg Ysegs [ejol
99 /28'L TS ‘Foueleq p3|0Cd-UoN
S¥'029'82L % souefeg Pt
|elauacy _Ucﬁn_
6102/LE/0L JO SY
pung Ag
Z'6L0ZA NVN snye)s uoneudosddy

Wd 92:1e'C 610/ L)

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdvH8I 2IMand YAYININ



¢ jo g obed “UOIRLLLIOIU| PaloS|as S1a9l)a) Hoday
%ZET'OL LLeS ZPZi$ 18818 00'58% 000§ 00'0% Sjuslussassy pue sexel 0 0000-0Z5-062-0004
%000°00) 000$ 00°9¥6'2LE 00'0% 00'eve'slE 0008 00°0% sdiysisqwialy pue ssna  0000-0L5-0E2-0001
%ESZ'SH ZE'LEE £0'095% 0008 562488 ooo$ 0008 ajesay Joj paseynd sanddng  0000-#S¥-0EE-000L
%0£Z'69 00'0¢ 0g'809'2Y 08'06¢' LY 00000 re oo'os 00'0% {311ddNs 30144G)saddng sAjeISILILPY [RieusD  L000-LSP-0EZ-0001
%955728 96'0% ¥08E0'1LS oyzLes BS95T'LS 0008 0003 {1 '8 SOAS HALNANGD)ESoWIBS PBRENUOD PUE paseyaInd - IR0 PLOO-0EE-0E2-000L
%82628 00°0% pePEO'0LE 29'690'2S 0000L'ZLE 0008 0008 S20IAI8G PARENHUGY PUe PesEUoIng - 1ISW0  0000-068-0£2-000F
%PBL 12 00'0% 00'982'2S oOrLYLS 00004 'SS 00'0% 0008 5994 MioMaN Bununcooy LWlojun  0000-Z2E-0S2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00 0008 000% 00°0% 0008 ssoes Buppny  0000-L2E-0£2-0001
G018 9P ErE 00°ors’Le 00" bOv$ TR T4 00°0% 00'0% S9SE97 PUE SJUBY  0000-LSE-0£2-0004
%008'96 00°0% oo'Zred 00es 00'052% 00'0% 00°0% sWwniwaig puod AlBPIA  0000-E¥E-0€Z-0001
9%000°001 0008 00'v22'9% 00'0% 00'vi2'8S 000% 0008 stuniuald soueinsul Ayedeld 000G~ rE-0€2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'e$ 00°0% 00°0$ Ayoland pue Bujuld suoijeaunuwe) - BUIQ  0000-62E-082-0001
%000°0 00°00LS 00°0% oo 00'0aLS 0o'os 00°0$ {sav AONYOYA FTAOTJNTIBUSHSAPY  0LOC-SEE-0E2-000}
%0000 00°05% oood 00°0% 00'05% 000% 00'0% {SNOILYDNBNd ® SaV TvoIbusiienpy  6000-5Z€-062-0001
%000°0 0008 0008 00'0% 0o'0% 00°0% 00'0$ Bupuld  0000-vZE-0£2-00014
%¥00'L9 00°0% 9061 AT Q0°522$ 00°0% 0008 sbesod  0000-22€-082-0001
%8G St 0008 51 LL6S 5g'880'L$ 00°000'Z% 00°'0% 00°0$ asuadxd Bunealy pue [eAB1L  000O-ZLE-0£2-0004
%000'00L 00°0% 005zl 00°0% 00'6ZLS 0008 0008 seejpuessng  Q00O-LLE-DEZ-000L
%ELE'6 00°0E8'¢S Q0" LS 00°8.2% 00°655"$ 0008 po'cs syeueg abuud ssfojdw3 LYY - BUIKD  0000-662-0£2-C004
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00'0% spyaueg asueInsu| - B 0000-6Z2-0E2-C00 L
%000°C 0008 008 00°0% 00°0% D008 00°0% uojesuedWwoD SIaioM 0 0000-5E2-08Z-0001
%000°0 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'c$ aouBINSY| UOISIA  DDOO-FEZ-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0% 0008 00'0% 000t 0008 0o'os 90uUBINSU| [BIURG  0000-E2E-0£2-0001
%000'0 0008 000% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% aouensyl o] 0000-ZTZ-0E2-0001
%000'0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 000$ aouensy Uolez|eydsoH J lBaipsly  0000-1Z2-062-000L
%000°0 0008 000§ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% asesipa 4  0000-ELZ-0E2-000+
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000 WwalsAs Juswelle seafodwz Mgnd o0 O 0000-1LE-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 {SIMVIVS FAILYHLSININEOY)seleles O L0000 L-0£2-0001
%0Lb'66 00°0% S9'500'vg L1 rES 9.°680'v$ 0008 0008 sHeq g sa|lddng sedey/eoueusiely Ausdold  D0CO-ZS¥-0LE-000L
%ETF LS ¥2022% n0'626'cs 00°069'2% ¥z'5e8'9% 00°0% 00°0% STOIIST PAIURIUOD PUB PBSEUSING - 1Y) 0000-06£-012-0004
%hEEE L8 00°0% LYZELV'i$ £5°4168 00°00L'2% 00°0% 0008 seg) [INEN  0000-£9€-0L2-000L
%8966°18 000 16'E458 20'021% 000048 00°0$ 00'0$ obemeg pue Jolepy  0000-29€-012-0001
%GLT 4G 0008 ££°952°02% 19'eRL vLg 00°000'5ES 0008 00°C$ fpupad  0000-19€-01Z-0001
%868'98 £0'658 69°125'98 By 1268 00°505'2% 0008 0008 aAg Aurnsg g aieday e Ausdold - YO 0000-BES-0LZ-000L
%00Z €8 0008 DO0RDLS 00'0L2s 000521 % 00°0% 0008 jAOWaY YSBIL  DO0Q-PEE-0LZ-000L
%E2LEES ¥3Z09'e 95°0r9's1s 08'9LL'OES D0'09E'6Z$ 00°0% 0008 awdinba uo seday pue acueuBUIRY  DOCO-ZES-OLE-000L
%Ly0ER 00°0% yL'9er'ss 9BECIE' LS 00°054'4% 00°0% 0008 suoydsppl  DOOO-LZE-0LZ-000L
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 0o0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% uonesuadwo)) SiOM 0 0000-522-012-0004
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 2008 aleipaly 0 000C-E)2-0LZ-0004
%0000 00°0% 000 00°0% 0o'0% 000 ou'ed WalsAs JuawalRey sesholdwl Jgnd oMO O 0000~ LZ-0L2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 0008 00°C$ {SyIHHOM TDIAMESISAURRS O 5000-0)L-0LZ-000L
%G Ll Gt 000§ $5'580'¢% 9t 1ER'ES 00°£69'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ {1ddNS DNISSINOH ¥ ONISOTYLYDlse)ddng -seUl0  8000-65+-0Z1-0001
%0012 86°gZES 05 0LLS 267598 00°005% 0008 bo'os uoheuloju| pue sjeusiey] ABIQTT - JBUKD  0000-6L¥-02L-0001
%000°00+ 0008 01'6648 000% 01668 00°0% 00°0% voleIcisey pus Jiedey leuale Aelgr]  0000-9LF-0ZL-0001
saJmipuadxy adueeg saunjipuadyy gLA  SIUBKWNAUT IO} uoieudoiddy wsunsnipy L&zl SLIEN JUNO33Y Bp05 WUNO32Y
% LA palaqiunauaun BAIDSAY JUBLND e aouRIqUINIUg aauesquinaug
Ity poalosay 10} paalasay
610¢/1E/0L 3O SV
pung Ag
Z'6L0ZA NVYN snje)s uonendosddy

Nd 9¢:1e:C 6L0C/P/1L

ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘A¥VHE 0N8Nd YAYININ



¢ Jo ¢ abeyq "UQNELUIoUI pajdalas S10a)ia) Hoday
%59l £'508'92L % 85°'FLE'FEIS ¥0'570'59% SL'696'5188 00°0% 00°0% ‘[eja) Hoday
%RGE09 T5°198'61$ 8Y'2LT'BES 00°006'6% 00°000'59% 00°03% 00'0% ‘[Ej0 L pund spafold ENdeD
%0859 00ZFE'sS 00'g59% bo'o% 00°000°CLS 000§ 0004 juawdinb pue ainkend  000G-05£-092-100F
%0/R'6T noeeR'ls 00'/88'2% 00°0%1 'S DO'000'CLE 0o'0% 00°0% wsligAcldll pue  0000-0Z/-092-L00F
%ERDBL 25299'9% Bt 186'a0$ 000544 00°000'6¥S 00°0% 00°0% 4 U0 Jizday pue esueusjuiel]  0000-EEE-09.-100F
saunpuadxy 2auejeyg Saun)ipuadxy QLA SJUBRIGINDLT Jo} uopeudosddy waunsnipy LEIZL LVERZL DEUEN JUNOIDY 2pos Juno2oYy
o QLA pasaquInauaun BAIRSIY JUBLIND [[HUE] |ouBIqLINIUZ] |oueqUINDIUY
0} paalasay 0} pariasay
¥8'896°LYLE ‘|ougjeg ysed Jejo)
000% ‘Faueleg pPsicod-UoN
8656 Ll ‘23Ueley pejeod
sjoaloid eudeg  pung
%lleLL L6 .EL'901 8 0Z'280'985% $0'GL'85% §1'596'08.% 00°0% 00'0% ‘g0, pung jessuag
%000°001 0o'c$ 00°000'05% 0008 Q0°'000'05¢ oo'od 00'0% INQ - slssuRtL G 0000-CLe-016-000L
%0000 00'000'ZS o0'0$ 00°0% 00°000'ZS 00'0% 0008 aludinbg pue ainuimy  D0OO-054-094-000L
%000°0 0o'c$ 0008 00°0% o0'0s 00°0% 00'0% {ABojouyoa ] uoneuwLOM HBUI0 - 18O LLG0-085-0E2-000L
%000°0 oood 000g 00°0% 00°0% no'o$ 6o JBYIQ - 18I0 0000-G65-0EZ-000L
%066'E8 oo'c$ 66'60Z% LO°OFS 00°05Z% 0o'o% 60°0% SWBWasINqWIay PuB SPUNEY  0000-G55-0€2-0001
sainypuadxg aaueeg sainypuadxg (JLA SIUBIQUNIUS JO) uopeudoiddy jusunsnipy LE/ZL LERL BLIEN JUNO29Y apog WNoasy
o LA pauaqunauaun DAIBSDY JUBLING Jeuld aouBlquINIug aauBIqUINIUT
J0y parlasay 30} pRAIaSay
6L02/1LE/0L $O sY
pund Ag
261024 NN snje}s uofjeridosddy

Wd gg:Le¢ 6L0g//L1

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdVHEIT 2N8Nd YAY3ININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 11/4/2019 2:28:25 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
October 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

364-2019 10/01/2019  10/01/2019 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C: $148.65 C
365-2019 10/01/2019  10/01/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $398.38 c
366-2019 10/03/2018 10/03/2019 CH Kaela Frazier $9.99 C
367-2019  10/03/2019  10/03/2019 CH The Carroll County Messenger $25.00 C
368-2018  10/03/2019 10/03/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $354.20 c
369-2019  10/03/2019  10/03/2019 CH AMERICAN HEATTEK CORPORATION $16.10 Cc
370-2019 10/04/2019 10/07/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $657.12 c
371-2019 10/08/2019  10/09/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
3722019 10/09/2019 10/09/2018 CH PAYCHEX $9,008.24 C
3732019 101102019 10M10/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,168.65 C
374-2019  10M10/2019  10M10/2019 CH PAYCHEX $102.35 c
375-2018  10/10/2019 10M10/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢£ $2,917.62 C
376-2019  10/10/2019  10/10/2019 CH QUILL CORPORATION $103.97 c
377-201¢  10/10/2019 10/10/2019 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $35.80 c
378-2019 101072019 10/10/2019 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00 c
3792019  10/10/2019  10/10/2019 CH DISCOUNT TAFE 'N ROLL $126.00 c
380-2019 10/10/2019 10/10/2018 CH Swank Movie Licensing USA $483.00 c
381-2018  10/10/2019 10M10/2019 CH Ted Fellows $110.00 c
382-2019 10M0/2019 10/10/2019 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATCOR CO., INC. $184.00 c
383-2019  10M0/2019 101102019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $882.47 c
384-2019 10152019 10M15/2019 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,816.62 Cc
385-2019 10/15/2019 10/15/2019 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $186.00 Cc
386-2019 101152019 10/15/2019 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $5,240.00 c
3872019  10/16/2019 10M6/2019 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $691.70 c
388-2019  10M6/2019 10/16/2019 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $84.00 c
389-201¢  10/116/2019 10/16/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,128.71 c
390-2019  10/18/2018¢ 10/18/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $46.52 c
391-2019  10/23/2019  10/23/2019 CH PAYCHEX $8,681.21 c
392-2019  10/23/2019  10/23/2019 CH AMAZON $1,235.73 c
393-2019  10/23/2019  10/23/2019 CH AMAZON $141.47 c
394-2019  10/23/2019  10/23/2019 CH DEMCO, INC. $314.54 c
385-2019  10/23/2019 10/23/2019 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $310.31 Cc
396-2012 10/23/2019  10/23/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $917.19 C
3972019  10/23/2019  10/23/2019 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $244.98 Cc
308-2019  10/25/2019  10/25/2019 CH PAYCHEX $83.55 c
399-2019  10/24/2019  10/25/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,127.06 Cc
400-2019  10/25/2019  10/25/2019 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 C
401-2018  10/29/2018  10/30/2019 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $148.65 c
402-2018  10/29/2019  10/30/2018 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 c
403-2019 10/28/2019  10/30/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $2,930.41 c
404-2019  10/31/2019 10/31/2019 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,746.67 C
405-2019  10/31/2019 10/31/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLCR BOOKS $315.84 c

6756  10/09/2019 10/08/2019 AW MASSILLON MUSEUM $50.00 o

6757 10/09/2019 10/09/2019 AW OSU-Stark Cty Master Gardeners $50.00 C

6758 10/09/2019 10/09/2018 AW Richard Haldi $50.00 0

6759 10/09/2019  10/09/2019 AW Jim Knight $50.00 c

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 11/4/2019 2:28:25 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
October 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
6760 10/10/2019 10/10/2019 AW HEAT TOTAL FACILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. $23,265.00 C
6761 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $60.00 Cc
6762 10/25/2019 10/25/2018 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF € $4,916.53 C
6763 10/25/2019  10/25/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $45.09 c
Total Payments: $78,518.33
Tofal Conversion Vouchers: $0.00
Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $76,518.33

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: @ - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for

reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 11/4/2019 2:25:54 PM
Fund Status UAN v2019.2
As Of 10/31/2019
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 47.535% $350,448.11 $221,827.66 $128,620.45
4001 Capital Projects 52.465% $141,950.84 $0.00 $141,959.84
All Funds Total $492,407.95 $221,827.66 $270,580.29
Pooled Investments $123,911.61
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $146,397 .68

Page 1 of 1



L 1o | abed

660Z/LE/ZL  BB6L/ILO/LO SBZLO'0LTS 000% %¥0°0 000% 0 40 IAHISTY 135SV AHNSYIML JLVLS OIHO YvYLlS
660Z/LE/ZL  0O0ZAZ/80 6G'ES0'82% D0EES %010 82'620'22% SONIAVS $SINISNG ASYHO SONINYS
6102/82/60 L102/9Z/80 89 /8% P5Eees %061 2 PEE'LTS IZ2/€ D Yuow 8| §¥1¥229010 SHANNSNCD £1828000
ZZOZVO/30  8LOTHO/80  LB'0SS'LS 96°.85% %SEE vZ'256'1ES 02 yuow g £06¥5290L SHAWNSNCD $Lv08000
6LOZ/L2/60 9L0T/LZ/E0 POBLES 69°262$ %061 82/60°12% '£0 (JD YIUoW 81 L¥ESZLe010 SHAWNSNGD gllzL0a0
ZZOZ/L /A0 8102480 YSLI9'CS S0'ces 1S %S0'C L6'eoL's0LS a9 yiuow gk 6ZELEAS0LE SYAWNSNGCD 81608000
6L0OZ/ST/S0  L102/STP0 96'/29% 0.°98Z% %G0°} Zr'esr'Les a0 wuow 6Z §L0PZSY0L0 SHAWNSNOD 2452009
8108/22/80 8L0Z/LZ/L0  L1L'P08E /9°¢6Z$ %051 L6'9Z1'LZS /20 a0 WBUOW gl LL1LeE9s0L0 SUIAWNSNOD 9L2ZL0aD
6L0Z/62/20 81OZ/E0/MB0 €9'688°LS £9'688'L$ %0E" L £9'688'L01% 0Z/2/8 oauinp syuow ¥1-Z1 jueg aseys ad eseyd o
32d ajeq ajeq ajeqg Jsalajuy jsalsju] ajey anjea uonduasag BleN JUnoady
Buiso[n paso|D Aumep paseyaing |elol aje( o) Jeo 1salatuj jualIng
8102 Jea) wayshg

2'6102A NVYN
Nd §§:42°2 6102/ |

Bunsi juswysaau|
ALNNOD YUVYLS 'AYVHEIT 2N8Nd YAYININ



End

Minerva Public Library

October 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for November
2019 Board Meeting



imou a1y sjesedes ou]

[mou auly ereledas ou] %E0 08

%92 9T ¥l p$ 50°81$ 85°91$ 05518 JeBeuep
%L0°SZ vl b8 56'8L$ 6591$ L2yl 180WO [easld Aindag
%0r'S2 09°%$ 80'8l$ 8LSLS grels ueleIiqr]
%00°5¢ Ge'es or'S1$ er'cL GS'LLS Il eed0ssy Aleign
%68 %Z 06°C$ S9'L1LS 0L0L% G9'8% | ejetoossy Aeig
%00°5¢ GE'ES oF'ELS €L11% G00IL$ Suelpolsny
doj jo % peaids doy Julodpiia aseq uoneasse|d
se pealds

S1-¥0 PEPPY UORISOd UBLEIGIT] YM Bjqe oheMm £102
%66 T rA £6°7€$ 29'92% 0. '¥2$ dooalq
%€5'9¢ 6598 0Lves 8112 Gl gl isbeuely
G'6$ G1'8L$ EY'GL$ 0LZV$  199WO [eos!d Andeg
%0%'Se S ve GL'8L$ 89'GLe LgELS uenelq]
%€0°0¢E G'g$ GL'gL$ EVSLS 0L2i8 Il sleroossy Aleiqi]
%0Z°5¢2 oz'es 0L°2L$ 86°0L% L TAH | 81eroossy Aeuqr
%00°GC Ge'es ov'eL$ €L1L$ 50°0L$ SUBIPOISNY
doj Jo 9 pe=ads doj, ujodpii aseq uonedyjissed

se peauds

0Z0Z 1e9A Aed 10} A28y ajqe] abep

0Z0zZ Pup (510Z) £10Z sel|qpl @6pm Ainiqi] Jl|qnd PAIBUIW



00'0% 00°0$ uciesuadwod SINOA|0000-622-021-0001
00'0$ 00°0$ @ouBINSU| UOISIA{0000-¥Z2-02L-0001
00'0% 00°0% 2oueINSU| [BIUSA|0000-£22-021-0001)
00'0$ 00°0% soueINsU| 847(0000-222-021-0001
00°0% 00°0% aoueRInsu| uonezijepdsoH / (edpal|0000-122-02L-0001
00'0% 00°0% aIe2ipa|N|0000-€12-021-0001
00°0$ 00°0$ waysAg Juswaiay seafojdwg allgnd 0lUO|0000-112-0ZL-0001
0008 000% {STYNOISSIJONd-NONIsaLees|£000-01 1-02L-0001
00'0$ 000% {S311ddNS 2AD1440}sa1ddng sAlensiuILPY [ejusD | 2000-L5¥-0L L-0001
00'00S'€S 00'000'€$ {S3NddNS ONIWYYDOHdIseIddng|51L00-06+-01 L-0001
00'000°€S 00918'Z% (siejussald ‘siexeads) $30IAI9S PBJORINIOD PUB Paseyaind - 1SUQ|0000-06€-01 L-0001
00'0$ 00°009°L$ S20IAIBS [0]U0D [euale AlBXdIT|0000-08E-0L L-0001
00'0% 00°000°6$ {i1d Jueib w4 yjeaH [BluS}SSIASS PBJOBIUOD PUB PESBYIINg (61 02-00€-0L L-000L
00'S.8°TS 000LLS {vyaIT NOLYVd AT10Q M 1SIH}Ss0AIsS PejoR[UOD PUB Paseydind| /) 0Z-00€-0L L-0001
00°0TS 00°0L$ sjjauag uawioidwaunioooo-162-0L 1-0001
00'0LETS 00021 ucnesuadwod SINOAM|0000-622-0L L-0001
00°0$ 00°0% 9ouRINSU| UOISIA(0000-722-01 L-0001
00°0% 00°0% 8oURJINSU| [EIUSA|0000-£22-01 L-0001
00'S8ES 00'68£% aoueInsu| 9417(0000-222-01 L-000L
00'0TF'9£S 00'100'8€S {Ajiwtey | ‘a|Buis ) aoueINSU| UOlEZI[BYIASOH / [ediPaIN|0000-1.22-0) L-0001
S6'190'SS £GPLLYS (sabem ss016 967} ) 21221PaN|0000-€12-01 L-0001
00'68L LS Z9°0.5°'8V% {sabem ssoib 9| ) WelsAg Juswaiay seaftojdw3 olignd 0140 |0000-1LZ-0)L-0001
56°6Z0169 G1°150'C6$ Jjaueg |ejolL

00°06Z°TTS 00'808°02% {SUaINYOM FDIAYTSIS8HERS(S000-0L L-0L L-000L
00°000°5$ 00°000°L1$ {s3a1nLiLsanssauees{#000-0L L-0L L-000L
00'0S.9% 00°062°9% 0GZ Pieme 891A19S (000E X Z) SdUBINSUL JO NBI|-U-YseD

00°05.'8S 00°0% uoneseA Jnoked Xew + aaea| 421Is Inoded Xew Juswalial

00°00006TS 00'265'G8L$ {STYNOISSIH0Hd-NONIselees|c000-01 L-01 L-000%
00'S6L65% 00'G97'8ES {Sy39VYNVYWISeLR2S]Z000-04 L-0L L-0001
00°000°TS 00°000°1$ 000 pfeme 801AI9S

00'STS'S8S 00'¢68'78$ {STIHVIVS FAILYHLSININGYISeUees|1L.000-0L L-0L L-0001
00°00L°‘6¥ES$ 00°205'8¥¢$ aAea] pue afiep [ejol

uopeudoaddy 0zoz | uoneudoiddy 6L0Z JuIepN JUNOJDY apos) JUNGIAY

uonendosddy jobpng gzoz




00°0SZ'TS$ 0005Z'L$ [eAoway Ysel] |0000-¥EE-012-0001
co.ooohmm .__mam._ pue adueusiUEW SNOSUEB|[S3SIL

oo.oonm A._oon.._ B_Ct._. soUBUsUey Joo U0l

oo.oooh.ﬂm JioM |eESH]OB|® [BlaUsD)

00'000°TS som Buiquinid [BisusD

00'005'6S (BuneaH '@ Buiquin|d pJepuels) 000€ + (¥ X 6Z91) DVAH

O0.00N.mw Am_o._EOO _._Om_..EOZ :o_mmm‘_n_:w pue wiiepy a4

00°0TT'cS {0001+ ZL X #81) Jieday pue aoUeUBUIE JOJeAs|]

00°0T6'Z2% 00°09€'6Z$ juawdinb3 uo Jjedey pue soueudjuleN(0000-ZE£€-012-0001
00°0SLLS 00°062'2% auoydal@1|0000-12€-01.2-000L
0005 00°0% uonesuadwo) SIMHIOM|0000-522-012-0001
00°0% 00°0% 2IeDIPSN [0000-€ 1 2-012-0001
0005 00°0% wajshg Juswisuay seefojdw3 2lldnd oG |0000-1L2-012-0001
00°0$ 00°0$ {SHINYOM TDINYTSISaUees|S000-0L L-012-0001
0000095 00°269'9% {1ddNS DNISSID0Nd ¥ ONIDOTY LY D}salddng - 18yl0{8000-657-021-0001
00°005$ 00'00S$ uonewioju] pue sieusiey Aleiqi - JBO|0000-61-021-0001
00°00S$ 01'66.% (Buiyosoiw) uoleIOISEY pUe Jleday lelialely Aelqin|0000-91 #-021-0001
00°0S 000% sabiey? / see4 Ueo ARIQINBIUI|0000-G 1L -021-000)
00°0$ 00°0% uonELLIojU| pue $80lAI9S JeINdWwod|0000-717-021-0001
0000095 00°000'9% {HLNOA Sleusjel [ensiroipny}s|euslepy (ensiAoipny|9002-€ L -021-0001
00'0% 00'0% {saD HLNOAlsEUIEW [ensircIpnY |#00Z-€ L #-021-0001
00°000°TZS 0E7L00LS {LNILNOD I19YAVOTINAMOQISBUSIEW [BNSIACIPNY| 2001-€L-021-0001
00°000°215 09'62¢'CIS$ {11nQV sieuajen [ensiroipny}seualepy [ensIAoIpNY [9001-€L7-021-0001
00°005°2S 00°005'2% s|eolpouad|0000-Z L #-0Z1-0001
0000022 00°000'22$ {SHO0E "1d3a HLNOAlSIBlUdwed pue sjood|0002-} L ~0ZL-000L
00'000'€ZS 00°000°'¢Z$ {sM008 '1d3a L1navisiejudwed pue 009 |000L-L Li-021-0001
00'005°Z6$ 00°c19'a8s s|elajely Aeiqi

uoeudosddy 0zoz | uoneudoiddy §L0Z BWEN JUNo29y apoY JUNOIIY




00'0S2$ 00°062% swinjwaid puocg ANepld|0000-E¥E-0€2-0001
00°000°6S 00'7.2'8% swinjwald soueinsu| Auadoid|0000- L ¥E-0£2-0001
00°005$ 00°0% (suonowoid+Axoy) Aiolgngd pue Bunuldsuonesunwwod - 12y |0000-62€-0€2-0001
00°00TS 00°00L$ {sav ADNVOVA 3IAOTdNIIBUISIIBADY|0L00-GZE-0E2-0001
00°0S$ 00°05$ {SNOILYDITENd % SAY TvDA11BuIsIIaAPY|6000-62€-0£2-0001
00°0$ 00°0% Bunuiid[0000-rze-0€2-0001
00°S¢ZS 00'622$ abeysod |0000-2Z£-0£2-0001
00°00S'TS 00°000°2¢$ asuadx3 Bunesp pue |9AeIL(0000-21€-0€2-0001
00°05 00'521$ (s0JBWILIOD JO Jeguieyd) sas4 pue sang|0000-4 LE-0EZ-0001
00°005$ 00'6SS'v$ (sdiysiaqwiaw [euocissajold sjyeusg abulq safojdw3 Jaul0 -~ JBYI0|0000-662-0£2-0001
00°0$ 00°0% sjyeusg soueInsU| - JaYI0|0000-62Z-0£2-0001
000 00°0% uoiesuadilio) SiONJOM|0000-622-0£2-0001
00°0$ 000% 80URINSU| UOISIA|0000-#22-0£2-0001
0009 000% soueInsu| [elUad|0000-£22-0£2-0001
0005 00°0% aoue.Insu| 8)11|0000-222-0£2-0001
00°05% 00°0% 8oueJNsSU| UolezZieldSoH / [edIpalA |0000-122-0€¢-0001
00°0% 000% 21e21palA |0000-€LZ2-0£2-0001
000 00°0¢ waisAg Justuainay seshojdwz allgnd olyO|0000-1 L 2-0£2-000L
00°0$ 000% {SAIMVYTVYS JAILYHLSININGYISaHeleS | L000-0L L-0€2-0001
00°000'GS 0.'680'F3 sued g solddng Jeday/eoueusiue Auadold|0000-261-01Z-0001
00'0$ ¥Z'6€8'0$ S82IAIS PSJOBILOD PUe paseyoind - Byl |0000-06€-01¢-0001)
00'00T‘8% 00°00L'8$ SED) [eJnieN |D000-£S€-012-0001
00'004$ 00°00/% abemag pue J8)eAr|0000-29€-012-0001
00'005°2TS 00'000'6E$ AWo110213|0000- L 9E-012-0001
00°000°ZS Buiues|n 1odien

00°0Z0°TS BulyseAn MOPUIAA

00'SESS aolneg By JO-dem

00'0Z8'V1S (ZL X gezt) 8aIAleg bulles|)

00°08YS (02l X ¥) 10hu0D 1s8d

00005 vS aoueuaiuiely adeaspue pue BuImol

00°005°2% [BAOLUSY MOUS

00°558'SZ$ 00'505'2$ aag Qunoeg g Jeday Jurey Apadoud - JaYlQ|0000-6€£€-01Z-0001

uoneudoiddy gzoz | uoneudouddy gLo0zZ alleN JUNoday apos JUNCOY




S6'1L9'€28S GL'512°cZ8% uopendoiddy jejol

00°00055$ 00°000°59% |2j0 speloid [euden

00°000°0TS 00°000°0L$ juawdinb3z pue ainywn(0Q00-05.-09.-L00F

00°000°02S 00°000'0L$ uswanoidw| pue|0000-022-09/-1L00F

00°000'SZS 00°000'St$ saniioed uo Jedsy pue ssueusiuley (0000-1€€-09.-1L00Y
spoefold jendesn

S6'TL9°'89L% SL'GLL'85.S jejo) sesuadxy w:_“m._aao

00000088 00°000'05% (iBysuel) 1.0z 1890100 o} pajepdn) sjosloid jepded o) INQ - sigjsuel | |0000-0L6-016-0001

00°000'Z$ 000002 juswdinb3 pue auniLin4|0000-052-092-0001

00'000°¢S 00°0% (asusdxs || snoaue||aosiw Joj Juncooe mau) ABojouyoss] uonewuoiul| L LG0-085-0£2-0001

00°05ZS 00°052% sjuawss.inquiay pue spunjsyd |0000-055-0€2-0001

00°565 00°56% Sjuaiussassy pue saxe] |0000-0¢5-0£2-0001

00'SCIS 80JaWWIOY JO JaguleyD

00'658'TS diysieguisw [euonniisul 910

00°£0S'TS diysequew wejshg Aeiqr [euoibay-03aN

00°'StY'STS a01es ooljou + Buibojeied + diysiaquiaw wnpiosue) O3S

00'9£6'8TS 00'9r6'9L$ sdiysiaquapy pue sang [euonmisul|0000-015-0€2-0001

00°00¥$ 00'09€%$ alesay 10} paseYaINd s8)ddng|0000-+5+-0€2-0001

00'00S°ES 00°'000'7$ {S311ddNS 321440}s2!ddng aAlelsIUIWPY [BIBUBD | L000- | §1-0£2-0001

00°0$ 65'86Z'1% {l ® SOAS ¥ILNdWODIS8IAIBS paloBIUOD PUB PESEYSIN - J2UI0 |71 00-06€-0£2-0001

00°'000°TS (luswabeuey snbiun) seoaag uORoa((0D 198Q

00°0058% 1PBILON ABAljag apima)elg

00°00S°'ES (xayohed) saoineg ||j0lhed

00'000°€TS 00'00L'ZLS $331AJ9S pajdedjuo) pue paseyadnd - J1ayi0|0000-06€-0€2-0001

00°00T'€S 00°002'c$ s@a4 yomjaN Bununoody wloyun|0000-2.€-0€2-0001

00'000°SsS 000% saoinues Butipny(0000-12£-0€2-0001

00°00TS abieioyg wyjosolp

00'08TS xog JIsodaq ajeg

00°0Z6'1S {Z1 X S6'60F) @oueualUR pue aseaT Jatdo)

00°002°SS Willyes sases] pue sjuay{0000-15£-0€2-0001

uoneudosddy 0zoz | uoneldoiddy gL02 JWEN JUNo3dY apos Junoady




21eWSS 00'VLY'06L LS 00°28¢2'25L°LS 00082002°L$

6£°645°L1Z')S

{lendes + JaA0flIED + SAUBASY [ENUUY) aNUaAdY [BJO]

azewnisa 00°000°' L8PS 00°901'LLYS 00'90+'515$ 00'SPE'967S {lended + anusasy [eseuan) | Arenuep puey uo yse) jejoL
S1ewnsa|00'000'€E 1§ [oozeL'teLs [0o00s8'241$ [ooezL'viLs } Aenuer punj sjosfoid [eydes|
s1ewnsa|00°000'2%- 00°0% 00'6¥8°1L$- 00'1.£6'8%- Jead Jopd Joj soueiguInug
a1ewnsa[00°000'055% 00'¥L6'65ES 00'S07'PYES 00'¢51°06ES L Aenuer Jaaokiie) pun. anusasy |BJausD
00'vie'90L$ 00°182'289% 00'525'C89% 6£'002°90.28 anuaaay BupetadQ Jea, Judiing (ejol

0008 000% 0008 00'0% sjaloid [eyde) woy U] - sisjsuel L |0000-LEG-LO0Y

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ [E}deD) SjuaLiasIinguIay souensl||0000-2.9-1 00V

00°0% 000$ 00°0% 0008 sjoaloid |eydeD s[enpiapu] - SUCHNGLRUOD PajolIssIUN |0000-159-L00Y

00°0$ 00°00L$ 009613 00 0% Buiyesad()-uoN Snosue||SISI - ;20| 0000-268-0001

00°00L3 00°005% 00 L5908 66'9/4'C$ SjuaWasINGUIaY S0UBINSU||0000-Z48-0001

00628 00°6.% 00'85$ 622583 Wwswikediang 104 SPUNaH | 0000-128-0001

0000€'L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°08 {AdvuE NOLEYd AT10a elLS3Hswoeoy Buiteapy jo [eUad|/102-1£8-0001

00°052% 00°052% 00'€YZ$ 61128 afesey Joj seydadng Jo 8(es|0000-028-0001

00°000'6$ 00°005'2$ 00'686'2% 00'189°'LS SJUBLUISAAU| UG SPUBPIAIC L0 158J8)UI|0000-102-0001

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ S985aLISNg - SUGHNGUIUOY PAIALISSIUN |0000-259-0001

00°005'cS 00°004'cS 00'Z56°cS 99'6/8°CS S[ENPIAIPY - SUCHNGUIUDYD PaloLIsaIuN |0000-159-0001

00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 SUOEPLNGS -~ SUOIAGUILOD PaIoUSaY |0000-EL9-000)

00°052'1$ 0003 0003 00'0$ {oNIaYZH M3WWNS HLNOAJsessaUISRY - sUoNgUIu0) PEjouisay|810Z-219-0001

00°0$ 00°000'2% 00'00Z°2$ 00'G/E' LS $9859UISNEG - SUONNGUILDD PalouissX |0000-219-0001

00°05.% 00°005% 00°000% 00°006% sienpyIpU - SUOHNGUIUOYD PeIINSaY (0000-L L9-0001

00°00.% 00058 00'0EL$ G8°006% {334 Xvdis994 pue sauli uoned - 1BUIO|86E0-66€-000L

00°006% 00°000'2$ 00'LL8'1% TVoLPTS {Bunuiid uonedjsasy pue ssul4 UONEY - JBYIO|L6E0-66E-0001

00°05$ 00°002$ 00¥91$ 002828 $594 pue s8ulj Uijed - 1410 |0000-66€-000)

00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 8894 JRURUSS PUE SSE|D U0Led|0000-09£-0001

00°000'v% 00°052'2$ 00'LP0'ES 0ZL1LE8 alwodu| JaidoD uaied |0000-0vE-000)

00'6.$ 00525 00'29% 0/ °ChLS {334 QuvyD LSO1ewWoou| we)| 1807 puE sauid uoiied|yLE0-0LE-0001

00°052% 00°002% 00'98Z$ £9'GoLS {W3LI LSOT}ouwioou] Wej| 1507 pue $sul uoljed|ZLE0-0LE-0001

00°0% 00°000'€$ 00YLL'2S Gt'L0Z2'68 {5334 '3 SANIJIEWOOU| Wa)| )07 PUB SBUI UoJled | L LED-OLE-000)

00ZE0'LLS 00'0L'9LE 00'6v1'9L$ IE'B56'6LS { 0D YNYIBWNTODNIEIS - pund Areiqi] oland £1.00-0¥2-0001

00°0£0'2v1 % 00'6LG'GELS QOPLEVELS 97 6E6'TLLS {00 TIouMYDIeIElS - pund Aigiqi 21Gnd (2100-0¥2-0001

00 L2£'625% 00°ZL6'6LGS 00'58L°Z158 9/°999'v6¢$ {09 MyvLSeeg - pung Aieigr alland [ 1 L00-0vZ-0004

00°0% 0003% 00°0% 00'0% Ply-Ul-Sjuels) ajels paiolysey [0000-222-0001

00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% PIy-L-SIUBID [Rsapa PajouIsay [0000-21.2-0001

00°5¢% 00°GES 00'pPZs 90°ELs saxe (8207 - JAUIO|0000-061-0001

ajewnsy 0zoz | ucneudolddy 6102 1enoy gLog IENIOV LLOZ aueN junoday 8P0J JunoIAY

suonesadQ anuaAay

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AdVHAIT 2IMand YAHINIW
anuaaay jJabpng pzoz




Director's Report—November, 2019

Building and Grounds—I've had a security camera installed that will cover the
grounds were the sculpture will be mounted. As a bonus, the camera also
covers the picnic tables on that side of the building. The Village and Ray
Electric are mounting the pole and running the conduit this week {11/11), and
we should be on track for sculpture dedication before Thanksgiving. The
dumpster fence project is delayed because Southway Fence's supplies are
behind on the brown chainlink we want to use. Instaliation won’t be until
December some time, weather permitting. Two of the four parking lot lights are
out. Ray Electric wili trying replacing the bulbs first, and, if that doesn’t work, will
convert the fixtures to LEDs, Kevin said if the ballasts are going bad it makes
more sense to change over to LED, but they won't know until they get up there
and take a look. I've also asked Ray Electric for a quote on installing
occupancy sensors in the restfrooms.

Staffing—Laken Hamilton, the new Library Associate | in Youth Services started
work last month. Things seem to be going well.

Programs—Adult programs for fall saw very uneven attendance. The two local
history programs—Fairmount Children's Home and Stagecoach Era in Stark
County—had 61 in the audience between them. Two of the three how-to
programs—InstaniPot Success and Natural Crafts—had 33 between them, while
only three people showed up for Growing Microgreens. An Evening with Edgar
Allan Poe had 12 in the audience; Jim Knight usually has a reasonable tumout.
However the remaining three programs with paid speakers had a total
attendance of six.

Meetings—I| had funch with Brock Hutchinson, the new Director at Louisville
Public Library, on 11/01. The Directors of the libraries in Stark County met on
11/07 to discuss the Ohio Governor’s Imagination Library. | hosted a meeting of
area library Directors here on 11/08. [I'll attend the OLC Board meeting on the
151 and the Chamber Board meeting on the 21st.

1113/2019 TD



November 2019 Youth Services Report

Blockbuster movie, Frozen 2, begins in theaters soon, and the Minerva
Public Library Youth Department will present a Party celebrating all things
Frozen! Sarah planned crafts, games, and activities to keep young princesses
and other family members glittered up. Yes, reindeer antlers are available
for those that prefer a more rugged experience.

Sarah offers an after school activity for middle and high school students
each day at 2:15. Although video game days on Tuesdays and Thursday
remain the most popular, students enjoy activities and games the other three
afternoons. Sarah also visits the middie school once per quarter to present
new books and inform students about upcoming programs at the library.

When patrons visit the Sensory SPOT, we offer a questionnaire for feedback
purposes. Pleasc find attached a sheet of comments about their experiences
written by patrons over the past (almost) year.

Statistics for October:

Side door count: 2121 Study Rooms Use: 21
Reference Questions: 1697 Other Questions: 48
Teacher collections: 33/ 766 books

MES:; 88 visits 2121 Qutreach: 17 programs 333

MMS: 2 visits 13

YMCA Preschool Outreach: 3 programs 50

Book Beginnings: 4 programs 68 Story Time: 5 programs 55

After School: 14 programs 123 Sensory SPOT: 3

Additional Programs: Halloween House 38, Interactive movie 18, Preschool Pirate Day
300

Donations added in October: 2 hard covers, 2 paperbacks

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
11/14/2019



Sensory SPOT comments

We provide a survey for our Sensory SPOT visitors. They can provide number of adults and children (and
age range of children}, which items they interacted with, and comments.

Here are the comments from the December 2018 through October 2019:
..Was very much fun for my son who is 3. (smile face)

Gram loves the light table.

Kids loved playing with all of the activities... thank you for all you provide for kids!
We will come back again. Thankful for this new area.

Kids loved them alll Thanks

Lola loved everything. Thanks

Funl! Love it.

They really enjoyed themselves. Didn’t want to leave

My autistic grandson loves everything!

Always fun! Thank youl

Absolutely love the Sensory Spot. The kids enjoyed it as well.
Thanks for getting the sensory toys out for us.

He had a lot of fun!

He enjoys it

Very interesting—enjoyed

The kids really enjoyed all the activities. It was a lot of fun

The kids loved it. This is our second time in Sensory Spot. We love it.
We really like coming here and playing

Magnetic board was awesome

Very fun. Thanks!

This room is fantastic!



